MJUSD

Ramiro Carreon Personnel Dept. /\ : . !
. _ - N —— |

MAR 12 2013 J,

Subject: FW: Eric Manley Letter of resignation i

RECEIVED

From: Eric Manley

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 1:29 PM
To: Michal Healy

Subject: Letter of resignation

Michal, I have decided to take a position/parthership with another company. Please accept this has my official notice.
They would like me to start 3-18-13, which would allow me to finish out the week and clear my desk of any open
items. Please let me know the procedure. Thank you

Eric Manley

Construction Manager

Facilities Construction Management Department
Marysville Joint Unified School District
(530) 749-6916 Office

(530) 701-3145 Cell

Business Services: Facilities Department




MJLSD
Personnel Dapt,

MAR 192013

'RECEIVED

Marysville Joint Unified School District March 18, 2013
Personal Department

1919 B Street

Marysville, California 95901

Please accept this letter as notice of my resignation from my position .

as Teacher at Cedar Lane Preschool and East Marysville Children’s Center, My
last day of employment will be August 23, 2013.

Thank you for the opportunity to work at MJUSD. It has been a very
wonderful and rewarding experience.

Sincerely,

% Mg, Blake

Beverly Blake



Miuso

John D. Erickson Pame
et Dept,

Teacher, Special Education
Lindhurst High School &

4446 Olive Ave. VAR 18 2013
Olivehurst, CA 95961

530-741-6150 | | RECEIVED

Ramiro Carredn

Assistant Superintendent for Personnel Services
Marysville Joint Unified School District

1919 B Street

Marysville, CA 95901

Dear Mr. Carredn:

With this letter, I hereby submit my resignation from Marysville Joint Unified School
District (MJUSD) in lieu of termination, effective March 28, 2013.

Thank you for your support over the past two years. And, thank you for the opportunity
to work for MJUSD

Sincerely,

John D. Erickson
Special Education Teacher



MJUSD
Parsonnel Dept,

MAR 1 4 201

To: Ramiro Carreon

Assistant Superintendent of Personnel

Marysville Joint Unified School District : RE@%EVE@

March 13, 2013
Dear Mr. Carreon;
Thank you for your nice note and congratulations, it is a big step!

This letter is to inform you that | will be retiring from my employment with MIUSD at the end of this
school year, effective June 2013.

Thank you for your assistance in processing my retirement.

Sincerely,

W@JM 3313

Leslie K, Freeman

Speech and Language Specialist



MJUSD
Personnel Dep:

Myr. Ramiro Carreon APR B9 2019

Marysville Joint Unified School District i .
1919 B Street RECEIVED
Marysville, CA 95901

Dear Mr. Carreon,

As of June 13, 2013, I will be retiring and would (ike to apply
for the early retivement incentive. I have worked with
children and families for my entire professional career which
has included teaching at Johnson Park Elementary School. It
has been a privilege to work with administration and staff
who have shown me that dedication has no limits. I have been
tucky to have wonderful families and children in my
classroom and they have taught me as much as I have taught
them, if not more. I thank you and them for that opportunity.
Now with great anticipation, I'm ready to begin a new
adventure.

Sincerely,

Nt pcbihTT (il
0

Margarét Carberry

cc: Yvonne Sanchez



March 26, 2013

MJUSD
Mr. Ramiro Carreon, Assistant Superintendent Personnel Dept, '
Department of Personnel Services MAR 26 20

Marysville Joint Unified School District . '
RECEIVED |

1919 “B” Street

Marysville, CA 95901
Dear Mr. Carreon:

For both health and personal reasons, | would like to regretfully tender my retirement notice as a i
certificated teacher at Johnson Park Elementary School, effective June 13, 2013, and to participate in i
the District’s Early Retirement Incentive. | anticipate retiring from the State Teachers Retirement
System effective as of that date. | have enjoyed my 35 years of teaching, and the opportunity to serve
the chiidren of this District and the State.

Sincerely,

Bhtir f ot
Hler)

Phyllis J. Brokaw

Johnson Park Elementary School



MJUSD

] Personnel Dept,
Anna Hill

455 Windward Way | . | APR 01 2013
Sacramento, CA 95831

916-718-1641"" RECEIVED
April 1,2013

Yvonne Sanchez, Personnel
Marysville Joint Unified School District

Subject: Leave of absence request
Dear Ms. Sanchez,

This letter is a request for a leave of absence from May 20, 2013 through the end of the
2012/2013 school year, June 13, 2013, T have been on maternity leave since January 14, 2013
and extending my leave will allow me to stay with my twins for the reminder of the school year
as well as allow my long-term substitute to finish the semester with the students.

Thank you for considering this.

Sincerely,
\
i
g
/D v k‘-m-_.
A

Hill
Special Education Teacher, Lindhurst High School




MJUSD
Personnel Dept.

March 18, 2013 WAR 1 8 25 4

RECEIVER

To whom it may congern,

This letter is a request for a 12 week leave of absence. The past 7 weeks | have been on maternity leave
and | would really like to continue bonding with my new son. This has been such an amazing and
rewarding experience. | am not quite prepared to return to work and would love some extended time at
home. Your support with this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Lindsay Vantress



Yvonne Sanchez S
M

From: Nicole Jones Personnel Dept.
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 9:37 AM M
To: Toni Marquez AR 22 2013

Ce: Yvonne Sanchez

Subject: RE: Maternity Leave , RE@E EVE@

Hi Yvonne and Toni, | am writing to do the official request to use my family medical leave for the remainder of the year.
| was debating it. However the thought of leaving this little one is just gut wrenching so | am gonna delay it fora while

longer. Please iet me know if there anything else that | need to do to complete the request process. Thanks, Nicole
jones
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Marysville Joint Unified School District
Resolution 2012-13/32

Teacher Appreciation Week
WHEREAS, American’s greatest strength has always been an educated citizenry; and

WHEREAS, that educated citizenry is directly attributable to our system of free and
universal public education that provides an educational opportunity for all
students; and

WHEREAS, the classroom teacher is challenged daily to reach out to every student --
regardless of ability, interest in learning, social or economic background,
physical, mental, or emotional handicap, race, religion, creed or ethnic origin --
to provide the assistance and guidance necessary for full intellectual
development; and

WHEREAS, the classroom teacher is a key to the intellectual and occupational
preparation of individual citizens who collectively determined the quality of life
in America, in California, and in this community; and

WHEREAS, the work of the classroom teacher immeasurably affects the future lives of
all students; and

WHEREAS, the classroom teacher deserves the deepest respect and admiration of the
citizens of this community; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the week of May 6-10, 2013 is hereby
proclaimed “Teacher Appreciation Week” with May 8, 2013, specifically named
as “Day of the Teacher” in the Marysville Joint Unified School District for the
purpose of providing public recognition and appreciation for the dedication and
contributions of the classroom teacher, not only this community as a whole,
but to each of us as individual citizens.

Passed and Adopted this 23 day of April 2013 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

[F

Gay Todd Jeff Boom
Superintendent of Schools President to Board of Trustees




Marysville Joint Unified School District

Resolution 2012-13/33
SCHOOL NUTRITION EMPLOYEE WEEK
WHEREAS, nutritious meals at school are an essential part of the school day;

and

WHEREAS, the staff of the District’s Nutrition Department are committed to
providing healthful, nutritious meals to the District’s children; and

WHEREAS, the men and women who prepare and serve school meals help
nurture our children through their daily interaction and support; and

WHEREAS, the week of May 6-10, 2013 is School Nutrition Employee Week;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Marysville Joint Unified
School District joins with the School Nutrition Association in proclaiming
the week of May 6-10, 2013 as School Nutrition Employee Week and
expresses its deep appreciation to these valuable employees and
commends their good work on behalf of children.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 231 DAY OF APRIL 2013.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Gay Todd Jeff Boom
Superintendent of Schools President to Board of Trustees

77




Go to Instructions

$ 156 | § 1.55
Note: Above prices are based on adjusting
5Y 2012-2013 price requirement by the 2% rate
Increase plus the Consumer Price Index {2.93%)

N
1. 15,104 [ 1.25 | § 18,880.00
b | 3,504 | § 1.50 | 8 5,256.00
3. 7,621 | § 2008 1.5,242.00
4, $ -
5. $ -
6] $ -
7 S -
8. 5 -
g $ -
wf 1% -
TOTAL 26,229 $ 39,378.00 | § 1.50
Note: SY 2012-13 Weighted Average Price equal to or above- $2.59 are compliant for SY
2013-14, $2.59 Is the difference between the Free und Pald relmbursement rates for SY
2012-13.
§ 0.05
$ 1.55
vitod forward
g-erodit canfed forward: . ©
Go to 5Y2013-2014 Report B T T

Step 3 {Optional)

4 S I ~m i e e e P e e |

Below is a tool allowlng users to manipulate prices to achieve the requirad new welghted average price.
= : e

i L1 - HEWelehtedinvana;

15,104 | 8 125 | § 18,880.00

3,504 [ $ 17518 6,132.00

72l s 2SS - 17,147.25
- S -
S -
3 -
$ -
8 5 -
K] -
0 3 -

oA 26,229 $ 42,159,25 | § 1.61

\s

Nota! This tool is created to allow the user to aniy enter tha number of paid lunches and the related prices, If any other parts of the tool
are modifled, the tser runs the risk of calculating an incotrect new average price. Usars should not modify the toal's current functionality.
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